DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
LAND AND MARITIME
POST OFFICE BOX 3990
COLUMBUS, OH 43218-3990

November 6, 2024
Ms. Hannah Bornt
EPC Space LLC
200 Bulfinch Drive, Suite 160
Andover, MA 01810

Dear Ms. Bornt:

Re: JANS Manufacturer’s Certification, MIL-PRF-19500R, FSC 5961, VQE-25-039130, CAGE Code: 8QKQ6,
Control # 089400.

Your facility at 200 Bulfinch Drive, Suite 160 Andover, MA 01810, was audited by Mr. Lorenzo Best, Mr. Brad
Deslich and Ms. Amelia Murphy of this Center, and Mr. Benny Damron representing NASA and Mr. Christian
Schuler representing Navy-Crane on November 14, 2023-November 16, 2023, for compliance with the
Manufacturer’s Certification requirements of MIL-PRF-19500R.

Compliance with these requirements has been successfully demonstrated; therefore, EPC Space is considered a
certified manufacturer eligible to qualify and supply JANS Gallium Nitride, High Electron Mobility Transistors
(HEMT) in accordance with the requirements of MIL-PRF-19500R. Certified assembly packages are: UFBC, UFAC,
UFCC, UBC, and UFGC.

Wafer fabrication is to be performed at your contracted facility Episil Technologies, located at No. 3, Innovation
Road I, Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu, Taiwan.

The device assembly is performed at your Andover, MA facility. All qualification tests, conformance
inspections, and screening must be performed at your facility or facilities that have DLA Land and Maritime-VQE
Laboratory Suitability Status for each of the applicable test methods.

This certification will be valid for two years from the date of this letter and can only be terminated by written
notification from this Center. For the duration of the certification, the manufacturer is subject to periodic reviews by
the qualifying activity or its representatives. Certification will not normally be extended beyond the two-year period
without a reaudit.

Note: The results of the DLA-VQE audit held on November 14, 2023-November 16, 2023, were found by
sampling the manufacturer’s normal manufacturing, testing, and Quality System procedures. The acceptance of the
corrective actions from the above-mentioned audit does not relieve the manufacturer of its contractual obligation to
deliver products that comply with all stated requirements.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Lorenzo Best.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed b
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RAYMOND L. KOLONCHUK
Chief
Electronic Devices Branch
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